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Re: Docket No. 20180143-EI — Petition to initiate rulemaking to revise and amend portions
of Rule 25-6.0426, F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light Company, Gulf Power Company, and
Tampa Electric Company.

Dear Ms. Triplett:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Duke Energy Florida, LLC (DEF) provide
responses to the following data requests:

1. Please confirm that DEF’s 2018 Forecasted December Earnings Surveillance report
shows jurisdictional operating revenues of $4,634,310,885 and that 0.15% would be
$6,951,916; however, for 2018, $3 million is the limit of DEF’s economic development
expenses pursuant to Rule 25-6.0426(2)(b), F.A.C. If not, please explain.

2. Rule 25-6.0426(5) states that each utility shall report its total economic development
expenses as a separate line item on its income statement schedules filed with the earnings
surveillance report. Please clarify where in the earnings surveillance report this number is
found.

3. Please state the dollar amounts of shareholder portion of economic development expenses
for 2016, 2017, and 2018.

4. Referring to number 6 of DEF’s response to staff’s first data request, please explain why
the shareholder portion of economic development expenses is 0% for 2016.

5. Please state DEF’s projected total 2018 economic development expenses.
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Please file all responses electronically no later than December 17, 2018, from the Commission’s
website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web
Form. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6495 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
/s/ Henry Merryday

Public Utility Analyst |
hmerryda@psc.state.fl.us

CcC: Office of Commission Clerk
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